



THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF HALTON

P.O. BOX 7000
1151 BRONTE ROAD
OAKVILLE, ONTARIO L6J 6E1
416/827-2151

PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT

84 06 18

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Halton's Landfill Environmental Assessment Study Phase
2, Stage 2C, Selection of Preferred Site Final Work
Program, May 1984 (File 3708.434)

Regional Council has approved the Landfill Environmental Assessment Final Work Program for the next step in the Environmental Assessment process. A copy of the work program, entitled Selection of Candidate Sites, Phase 2, Stage 2C Final Work Program is enclosed for your information. The draft of this work program was circulated to the public for comment in March 1984. All the comments received on the draft work program and the consultant's responses are contained in the Analysis of Submissions, Phase 2, Stage 2C, Final Site(s) Evaluation report April 1984, also enclosed for your information.

A number of changes were made to the draft work program in preparation of the final work program and these changes are documented for your reference in the Comparison of Phase 2, Stage 2C Draft and Final Work Programs, Final Site Evaluation report May 1984, a copy of which has been enclosed. Also enclosed is a copy of the Interim Report on Public Concerns and Issues, Phase 2 Stage 2C, Selection of Preferred Site, June 1984 prepared by Myra Schiff Consultants Ltd. This report outlines the issues and concerns raised by citizens at workshops held in April and describes the methodology to be used in preparing the Social Impact Assessment.

The tasks in the Final Work Program are expected to be completed at the end of August, 1984. At that time, Council will circulate the Draft Stage 2C report to everyone on the mailing list for their comment before making a decision on a preferred site.

BURLINGTON

639-4540

HALTON HILLS
ACTON

853-0501

HALTON HILLS
GEORGETOWN

878-8113

MILTON

878-8113

OAKVILLE

827-2151